
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
Eastern District of Pennsylvania 

United States Courthouse 
601 Market Street, Room 2609 
Philadelphia, PA 19106-1797 

 
 

George V. Wylesol                                                      Clerk’s Office                              
Clerk of Court                                                                                                        215-597-7704     

 
 
TO: Arbitration panel members 

FROM: George Wylesol, Clerk of Court 

RE: Arbitrator’s compensation 

DATE: June 30, 2023 

 

     I am pleased to advise you that under the recent amendments to the Court’s Local Rules, the 
compensation you will receive as an arbitrator has increased from $150 per case to $175.  If the 
Arbitration Trial goes past four (4) hours, each arbitrator will be paid $225. 
  
     Whenever the parties agree to have the arbitration conducted before a single arbitrator, the 
single arbitrator shall be compensated $250 for services in each case assigned.  
 
     If you have any questions or concerns, please contact A’iShah El-Shabaz at 267-299-7104 or 
Sharon Hall-Moore at 267-299-7034. 
 
 
 
                 

                 


